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To, 24-09-2019

DFO Upper Yamunna Barkot ,
Uttarakhand Forest,
Dehradun.

Sub: EDS reply regarding existing ROW

Dear Sir

Please refer online application number FP/UK/Others/33644/2018 for permission of laying
Optical Fibre Cable

Regarding EDS for existing ROW we would like to state that the details of all land transfer for
roads construction in the division is available in the 10 year working plan booklet of forest
department of the concerned division.

You are requested to get the notification from the booklet and send it to Nodal Officer at the
earliest.

Regards

e

Deepak Pal Singh
State Coordinating Officer

Reliance Jio —Uttarakhand.

Jio Digital Fibre Private Limited: CIN U64200GJ2018PTC105652

Registered Office: Office - 101, Saffron, Nr. Centre Point, Panchwati 5 Rasta, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad-380006, Gujarat, India.
Tel no: 078-35600100

e o 0 0 00
e o 0000 00
& 4 ® 6 @
¢ & 09 %0 r e



